Jessica Kennedy

Subject: FW: Township Initiated Housekeeping Zoning By-Law Amendment

From: Municipal Planning <MunicipalPlanning@enbridge.com>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 2:03 PM

To: Jessica Kennedy <jkennedy@eastgarafraxa.ca>

Subject: RE: Township Initiated Housekeeping Zoning By-Law Amendment

Thank you for your circulation.

Enbridge Gas does not object to the proposed application(s) however, we reserve the right to amend or remove
development conditions. This response does not signify an approval for the site/development.

Please always call before you dig, see web link for additional details: https://www.enbridgegas.com/safety/digging-
safety-for-contractors

Please continue to forward all municipal circulations and clearance letter requests electronically to
MunicipalPlanning@Enbridge.com.

Regards,

Willie Cornelio cer (he/him)
Sr Analyst, Municipal Planning
Engineering

ENBRIDGE
TEL: 416-495-6411
500 Consumers Rd, North York, ON M2J1P8

enbridge.com
Safety. Integrity. Respect. Inclusion.

From: Jessica Kennedy <jkennedy@eastgarafraxa.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 9:36 AM
Subject: [External] Township Initiated Housekeeping Zoning By-Law Amendment

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER
Were you expecting this email? TAKE A CLOSER LOOK. Is the sender legitimate?
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you are 100% sure that the email is safe.

Good morning,

Please find attached a Notice of Public Meeting for a Township-Initiated Housekeeping Amendment
to the Township of East Garafraxa Comprehensive Zoning By-Law 60-2004, as amended, along with
the proposed draft Zoning By-Law (Housekeeping) Amendment. The Public Meeting is scheduled for
Tuesday, January 28, 2025.

The proposed amendment aims to address formatting, technical, and interpretative matters to
enhance the application and usability of the Zoning By-Law. This amendment applies Township-wide.



Written submissions received by noon on January 23, 2025, will be included in the Public Meeting
presentation. The final deadline for all submissions is February 4, 2025.

Sincerely,

Jessica Kennedy, Dipl.M.A.,Clerk

Township of East Garafraxa

065371 Dufferin County Road 3, Unit 2 | East Garafraxa | ON | L9W 7J8
Tel: 226-259-9400 ext. 204 | Toll Free: 877-868-5967 | Fax: 1-226-212-9812
jkennedy@eastgarafraxa.ca | www.eastgarafraxa.ca

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions
presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Township of East Garafraxa. Finally,
the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The Township of East Garafraxa accepts no
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



